NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

2000000000

120 East Chaco
January 31, 1957

Mr. K. J. CO.:.
Kl Paso Natural Oas Company
Farmington, New Mexico

Ret Application for Dual Completion for

El Pasc Natural Gas Co. 8J1
NE$ Section 31-28N-7W

Dear 3irs

This letter will serve as tentative approval for the dusl completion
of the above well as a gas-gas dual in the Pictured Cliffs and
Mesaverde sones,

It is understeod that the scnes will be separsted by a pi'csr on the
2-3/8" tubingihgtween the two sones and a side~door choke installed in
the 2-3/8" tuling above the production packer. Upon final completion,
application fer administrative approval should be made to Mr. A, L.
Bprter in Sanfa Pe as set out in Rule 112-C.

Yours very truly

Emery C, Arnold
Supervisor, Distrioct #3

ECAtks

cc: Mr. A. Lo Porter
0CC, Santa Pe, H.N.

U 28-7
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NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

beossseesensd

120 East Chaco
April 8, 1957

Mr. Ae Lo Porter .
01l Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Pote:

We have bee n notified by El Paso Natwral Gas Company that they
have converted their $468 SJU 28-7 in the NE} Section 1-28N-7W

to a single completion well in the Mssaverde formation. This well
was originally a dual completion in the Pictured Cliffs and
Mesaverds formations. Theimfere their application for dual
completion on this well should be disregarded,

Yours very truly

Besry C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BCA tks
ces El Paso “:t. GCae Co.

N, N.M.
M’.tl‘ E. Jo Coel
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